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DATE:  MAY 19, 2025 
 
TO:  ISD #31 BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: ASHLEY EASTRIDGE, CPA, DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES 
 
SUBJECT: MILK BIDS FOR 2025-2026 AND 2026-2027 
 
COMMENTS: 
 
MN Statute 123B.52 states that "contracts for the purchase of perishable food items, except milk for 
school lunches and vocational training programs, in any amount may be made by direct negotiation 
by obtaining two or more written quotations for the purchase or sale, when possible, without 
advertising for bids or otherwise complying with the requirements of this section or 
section 471.345, subdivision 3. All quotations obtained shall be kept on file for a period of at least 
one year after receipt." Per MN statute 123B.52, the district must follow the sealed bid process as 
defined in MN statute 471.345 for milk distribution. 
 
Milk bids were received in the district offices for the milk supply in regards to fiscal year 2025-
2026 and 2026-2027. Two bids were received. The bids were from Performance Foodservice (our 
current provider) and Ten Finns Creamery. A recap of the bids are listed below: 
 
Performance Foodservice: 
 

Cartons Estimated Quantity Per Unit Price Total Estimated Price 

Half Pint – skim 250,000 approx. .34 ea $ 85,000.00 

Half Pint – 1% 250,000 approx. .36 ea $ 90,000.00 

Half Pint – choc skim 400,000 approx. .42 ea $ 168,000.00 

Total   $ 343,000.00 

 
Ten Finns Creamery: 
 

Cartons Estimated Quantity Per Unit Price Total Estimated Price 

Half Pint – skim 250,000 approx. .29 ea $ 72,500.00 

Half Pint – 1% 250,000 approx. .29 ea $ 72,500.00 

Half Pint – choc skim 400,000 approx. .33 ea $ 132,000.00 

Total   $ 277,000.00 

  



Due to the low bidder being a new company that the District has no experience with, our Food 
Service Coordinator performed reference checks with other school districts to get an understanding 
of their experience with Ten Finns Creamery. Unfortunately, these reference checks uncovered 
several issues such as, packaging issues (leaking, mislabeling, uncleanliness) and inconsistency in 
delivery schedule. Also, student participation drastically decreased because the milk is non-
homogenized. Due to these issues I am recommending that the District accept the bid from 
Performance Foodservice.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: 
 
The motion was made by ________________, seconded by ______________, and carried  
(                                             ) that the milk bid from Performance Foodservice be accepted for the 
following amounts: 
 
 

Cartons Estimated Quantity Per Unit Price Total Estimated Price 

Half Pint – skim 250,000 approx. .34 ea $ 85,000.00 

Half Pint – 1% 250,000 approx. .36 ea $ 90,000.00 

Half Pint – choc skim 400,000 approx. .42 ea $ 168,000.00 

Total   $ 343,000.00 

  








